COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

RICHMOND

February 13, 1940

Supt. 0. L. Emerick
Leesburg, Virginis

Deer Mr. Emerick:

As requested, you are being mailed, under
separate cover, four copies of the Literary Loan applica-
tion forms.

I feel it advisable to say that under the
present obligations and conditions of the Literary Fund it
appears that additionsl losns cannot be actuelly made from
the fund prior to ebout July 1, 1941, since this will be as
early as obligations cen be retired to the extent of meking
funds aveilable for loans to counties.

I mention the sbove since counties that are
plenning new buildings to be financed through loans from the
literary Fund must necessarily provide that temporary loans
or other arrangements be made locally to finance such projects
until ebout the dete mentioned above.

With best wishes, I am

//
Very truly yours,/x
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